MobilMax Technology Inc.

Date: 2015/10/27

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AAYELOCAREBRI1
Original Grant Date: 09/01/2015
Applicant: MobilMax Technology Inc.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AAYELOCAREBRI
, originally granted date on: 09/01/2015

The major change filed under this application is: The device changed the category
configuration to portable from mobile, and SAR test report are performed
to demonstrate RF Compliance,

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely Yours,
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/é 'E;;-aizhong Zhang’ Marketing Department, Vice President.
Compé&ny Name: Mobil Technology Inc.

Address: 2F-5, No. 28, Tai-Yuan St., Chupei City, HsinChu County 302, Taiwan
TEL: 886-3-552-5616

E-mail: jesse_chang@mobilmax.com.tw .




